CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY	
INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE	

# CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE					
C.C. Fisca Repairs in	l Court – Robert Ho accordance with the	rine – Asking for Memorandum of	the reimbursem Agreement.	nent of \$43,000.00	for the Street

# CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

# CITY COUNCIL MEETING

# October 1, 2012

The regular meeting of the Wilder City Council was held on Monday, October 1, 2012 at the Wilder City Building, 520 Licking Pike, Wilder, Kentucky 41071.

Lords Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

### Call to Order:

Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

## **Roll Call:**

Roll call was answered by Councilman Robert Blankenship, Councilman Michael Dinn, Councilwoman Monica Gearding, Councilman Brack Herald and Councilwoman Rosemary Wilson.

# **Approval of Minutes:**

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship seconded by Councilman Herald to approve the Minutes of September 17, 2012, Regular Meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Incoming and outgoing correspondence copied to Council prior to the meeting.

# **Reports Presented:**

Maintenance Report Activity Report for September
Police Department Activity Report for September

Size Department Operatories & Training P

Fire Department Quarterly Activity & Training Report

## Attorney's Report:

Attorney Verst had nothing to report.

#### **Citizen's Comments:**

No comment.

## **Mayor's Comments:**

- Fall City Wide Yard Sale will be October 5<sup>th</sup>, 6<sup>th</sup>, 7<sup>th</sup>.
- Halloween October 31, 2012 from 6:00 PM to 8:00 PM.

# October 1, 2012 Page 2

• Announced that the city has received the deed for the 24 acres that the State of Kentucky gave to the city. Mayor Turner thanked Representative Keene for his help in obtaining this.

# **City Administrator's Comments:**

Mr. Vance informed council that a representative from Licking River Greenway will be at the next council meeting to make a presentation.

Mr. Vance also advised that there will be a Public Hearing on October 22, 2012 to hear comments on the proposed zoning text of a new Business Development Zone.

Representative Dennis Keene stated that he was honored to be present to witness the swearing in of Police Chief Andy Williams.

# **Council Comments:**

**Councilwoman Gearding** – Expressed she was excited about receiving the deed and the future plans of Frederick's Landing.

**Councilman Blankenship** – He is also excited about the deed and he welcomed the Williams Family.

**Councilman Dinn** – Commended everyone who worked on obtaining the deed.

**Councilwoman Wilson** – No comment.

**Councilman Herald** – Echoed the same comments on the landing and congratulated Andy Williams.

# **City Clerk:**

No comment.

# **Attorney's Comment:**

No comment.

#### **Police Chief Comments:**

Chief Williams commented on the letters he received on Officer Comte and Officer Kilgore on being professional and courteous.

# October 1, 2012 Page 3

Councilman Wilson expressed that being the police department liaison for the past 12 years has been wonderful.

#### **Fire Chief Comments:**

- Congratulated Police Chief Williams on his promotion.
- Announced the annual Turkey Raffle will be on Friday, November 16, 2012
- Currently updating the telephone directory and if anyone has any changes or corrections to contact the city building.
- Advised that the fire department will be going door to door for a fundraiser.

### **Public Works Director:**

Not in attendance.

Attorney Verst swore in R. Andrew Williams as the Wilder Police Chief. The Resolution was previously passed at the September 4, 2012 meeting.

Chief Williams stated that he was honored to fill the position and would do his best. Chief thanked everyone.

# **Adjournment:**

Upon motion of Councilwoman Wilson seconded by Councilman Blankenship to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m. The next meeting of the Wilder City Council will be held on October 15, 2012.

ATTEST:	Stanley Turner – Mayor	
Tracy Herald- City Clerk		